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TO: All Law Enforcement Officials
FROM: Latrecia Littles-Floyd, Acting Chair and Chief Administrator
DATE: October 4, 2022

SUBJECT: Administrative Order 2022-03 (HAZMAT Extension)

Today | have signed Administrative Order 2022-03, ordering that:

e Any valid Hazardous Materials (“HAZMAT”) endorsement due for renewal that expired or
would otherwise expire between July 1, 2022, and December 27, 2022, shall be extended
for a period of 180 days.

e All commercial drivers eligible for this extension must hold a valid CDL and initiate the
process to renew their security threat assessment no later than 60 days before the
extended HAZMAT endorsement expiration date.

e This exemption does not apply to any new applications for HAZMAT endorsement or any
other commercial vehicle licensing requirements under 49 CFR Parts 383 and 384.

Please note that nothing in this Order shall be construed as restoring the commercial driving
privileges of any individual subject to an order of suspension, or a suspension order imposed
after the date of this Order.

Commercial drivers must continue to comply with all safety requirements governing the operation
of commercial motor vehicles, including the maintenance of insurance.

For important terms, conditions, and restrictions related to this Order, please visit:
https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2022/09/15/2022-19864/exemption-from-renewal-of-
the-hazardous-materials-endorsement-security-threat-assessment-for-certain.

This Order shall take effect October 4, 2022.
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